Minutes

, @WE Park & Rec Meeting

The orne and ordy/

—— Park Office — 500 7" Ave SW
Monday February 16, 2026 - 5:15 PM

Park and Recreation www.oelweinparks.org

Call to Order: No quorum

Roll Call: Cantrell, Bouska, Gearhart, Johnson, Jorgensen, Meska, Stasi

Attending: Cantrell, Gearhart, Johnson, Jorgensen, Stasi

Absent: Bouska, Meska

Approval of Minutes:
> Consideration of a motion approving the minutes of the December 15", 2025, meeting:
Motion: 2"d:

Aye: All Nay: None

Citizen Comments: None

Updates:

Parks: Johnson stated that they have been busy with a few burials and plenty of snow removal this winter.
Johnson stated they are working towards a date in early May for the Day of Caring. Johnson said they have
several projects that they are putting together for this event and would like to see board members attend if
possible. Johnson stated that they had a few burials in the past couple of weeks and that the assistant has
been working on improvements at the cemetery office. Johnson told the board that they had an individual

;. drive into the ditch on the south side of Woodlawn and drove through section 16 which is the military section,
banged into a headstone and ran over a flagpole post. Johnson stated that they ordered new drinking
fountains for the aquatic center which is a CIP for this fiscal year. Johnson said that they are getting quotes to
replace the water heaters at the campground among some other improvements. Johnson said that they had
to get pricing on a new arm for a downtown bench that was damaged by a private contractor removing snow
for a business that the city was reimbursed for. Johnson and Beatty traveled to Cedar Falls at the end of
January to take their CEU class for their aquatic certifications.

Aquatics: Johnson said that he received the grant money from the Fayette County Community Foundation in
January in the amount $5,552.50. Johnson said he also applied to the lowa Foundation for Park and Rec for an
additional $1,000 for this diving board replacement project. Johnson stated that he has been talking with pool
manager Kim Lawless as they are lining up the season for the aquatic center and recruiting lifeguards and
staff. Johnson stated that they will be holding interviews with the applicants and completing paperwork as
they will need to align certifications up for lifeguards.




Trees: Johnson stated that they have some upcoming dates for the tree board as they have a lot of activities
planned for the upcoming season. Johnson stated that Arbor Day is on Friday April 24" as they might hand out
bare root tree whips to the elementary kids once again. Johnson stated that he was contacted by the DNR as
they asked him to host an Operation ReLeaf event once again. Johnson said that the DNR has around 200
trees to disburse at this event as any Alliant Energy customer can purchase one of these trees for $25 a piece
that will be a City Park again like they hosted back in 2016. Johnson stated that they have ordered the trees for
the USDA/DNR IRA grant that the board received $30k. Johnson stated that they will have spring and fall
plantings this year and next with this grant and that they will plant these trees in parks and cemeteries.
Johnson stated they will plant trees at Woodlawn, Redgate and the sports complex. Johnson stated that the
board will meet this week to conduct some tree trimming at Platt Park on recently planted trees as this is an
event that will help qualify for the arbor day growth award once again. Johnson stated that they should hear
back this next month if the board will be receiving the tree city and growth awards for the work the board
completed this past year.

Trails: Johnson stated that they are waiting for the weather to break for Baker Enterprises to return this spring
and finish the work on trail segment two. Johnson stated that they have a few sections to remove and replace
and few final sections to pour. Johnson stated that they will have some work at the south entrance of the
cemetery as the intersection will be straightened out so that it is ninety degrees to West Charles Street.
Johnson stated that they have a lot of landscaping to finish up and will hydroseed areas once again. Johnson
stated that they are working on alignment with the segment to get the trail to City Park.

Board Member Updates:

Adjournment:

Next Meeting: March 2026

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for city meetings
should notify city hall at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440.




PARKS / CEMETERY / TRAILS / AQUATICS / CAMPGROUND

FEBRUARY UPDATES 2026
WOODLAWN BURIALS

PAINTING o  DAMAGE

A
5

I A
I

www.oelweinparks.org



http://www.oelweinparks.org/

PARKS / CEMETERY / TRAILS / AQUATICS / CAMPGROUND

CAMPGROUND HEATERS

www.oelweinparks.org

MEMORIAL BENCH
Layout 3

Oelwein

Class Of 2005

In Memory Of
Our Classmates
Gone Too Soon

6" x 4" x 5/16" thick
precision milled aluminum
raised letters
raised single line border .25" wide
sand texture
black background

satin clearcoat
“blind” stud mount



http://www.oelweinparks.org/

PARKS / CEMETERY / TRAILS / AQUATICS / CAMPGROUND

www.oelweinparks.org

~ BENCH DAMAGE

EQUIP. MAINTENANCE

/7

TP

-

FCCF GRANT
r ﬁapngou Invest
in a Stronger
_FAYETTE COUNTY_



http://www.oelweinparks.org/

PARKS / CEMETERY / TRAILS / AQUATICS / CAMPGROUND

1000

750

S00

250

2002

=
Daily/Weekly/Monthly totals

2021-07-01 to 2026-02-28 (1704 days)

Daily Totals

2023 2024

Weekly Totals™

2025

2026

Arlington Place Oelwein

Master Summary
Download as @ Excel E csv

I Flatt Park Oehvein

Year Site Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec ADTT ADTTx365 wi?haﬁzta
2021 | Adington Place Oelwein g12* 388 | 294| 15| 242 134] 9115 3,327 183
Platt Park Oelwein 2,845 2523 | 2458 | 1675 | 950 | 704 | 60 454 22 066 133
2022 | Adington Place Oelwein | 146 [ 207 | 158 | 148 | 199 | 290 426 332 | 327 | 362 173 8303 3,031 330
Platt Park Oelwein | 394 | 548 | 1,002 | 1,297 | 1984 | 1877 | 2.736 | 2877 | 2,127 | 1672 572*| 51497 | 18,796 330
2023 | Arlinglon Place Qelwein | 193 | 235 | 274 | 356| 510 | 421 190 451] 241 347| 441 266 10.753 3.925 365
Platt Park Qelwein | 543 | 516 | 1,229 | 1635 | 2,948 | 2,592 | 3.013 | 2,399 | 1969 | 1411 | 1485 | 628 | 56 625 | 20,668 365
7024 | Adington Place Oelwein | 254 | 369 | 247| 279] 319| 206| 673 414 | 269 360] 287 | 191 10.628 3.890 366
Flatt Park Oelwein | 267 | 930 | 1,305 | 1,276 | 2,181 | 2,376 | 3373 | 1972 | 2,223 | 1571| 998 | 828 | 52.792 | 19,322 366
7025 | Arington Place Oelwein | 236 | 186 | 165 | 268| 268 | 106 240] 249| 374| 171] 84| 100| 7.225 2637 365
Platt Park Oelwein | 631 | 453 | 1,595 | 1,663 | 1876 | 1,465 | 4229 | 2,650 | 2327 | 1610 964 | 234 | 54.816 | 20,008 365
2026 | Adington Place Oelwein | 145 | 140% 4781 1,745 32
Platt Park Oelwein | 226 | 84* 7.156 2612 32

+

JOSHUA JOHNSON MA

OELWEIN PARK SUPERINTENDENT

e e anid only

=

www.oelweinparks.org



http://www.oelweinparks.org/

	February Minutes.pdf
	February Pictures.pdf

